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1. From Staff / Division: Division Of Regulatory Compliance/lIsler /:?/'//SS; J
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3.0CR: | ADM

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 3358, issued to JLW Technical Communications, Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties _
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [ ] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:
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Paula Isler

From: System Administrator

To: jiwtechcomm@worldnetatt.net

Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2009 12:18 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: TE804 - JLW Technical Communications, Inc.

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: TE804 - LW Technical Communications, Inc.
Sent; 2/19/2009 10:45 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jiwtechcomm@worldnetatt.net on 2/21/2009 12:18 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to worldnetatt.net[144.160.134.61]:  read timeout>


http:banracuda.psc.state.fl.us
mailto:jlwtechcomm@worldnetatt.net
mailto:jlwtechcomm@worldnetatt.net
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 10:45 AM

To: ‘lwtechcomm@worldnetatt.net’

Subject: TEB04 - JLW Technical Communications, Inc.

Attachments: raf-te804-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf

Good morning:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and
$2,000 for a third offense. This means that if the company does not complete the 2008 RAF
return and RAF in full, it will be fined $500 since this is its first of fense. A copy of the Regulatory
Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment

charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until
the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

4/27/2009
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Froripa DepARTMENT OF STATE
Division or CorrORATIONS

Document Searches

'Detail/ by”Entity Narﬁe

Florida Profit Corporation
JLW TECHNICAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number M81899
FEVEIN Number 650398545

Date Filed 05/19/1988

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 04/22/1993
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

%JOSEPH L WILLIAMS
1761 N.W. 12TH AVE.
HOMESTEAD FL 33030

Changed 01/15/2004

Mailing Address

% JOSEPH L WILLIAMS
1761 N.W. 12TH AVE.
HOMESTEAD FL 33030

Changed 01/15/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address ()@
WILLIAMS, JOSEPH L '

1761 N.W. 12TH AVE. t?/‘@
la

HOMESTEAD FL 33030 US
Name Changed: 01/21/2002

. . . /
Officer/Director Detail ({\
Name & Address .

Title P ?\
WILLIAMS, JOSEPH L PRESIDE 8 o)

1761 N.W. 12TH AVE. o
HOMESTEAD FL ;i/“”/

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2006 01/12/2006
2007 01/24/2007

http://ccfecorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc number=... 4/27/2009
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http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/18/2009
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

930288-TC

MCD Company Information for TE804

Printed on 04/27/2009 at 09:33:52 by PJ1

TE804 SN
JLW Technical Communications, Inc. ~ X
JLW Technical Communications, Inc. A
3358 L
05/20/1993 el il
No g DN
Joseph L. Williams >zv’ N\
President -5 §
1761 N.W. 12th Avenue -

Homestead, FL. 33030-2958
1761 N.W. 12th Avenue

Homestead, FL. 33030-2958
305) 245-8535
305) 248-3432

Application for certificate to provide tele hone service by
JLW TECHNICAL COMMUNICA O C.



